

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
)
 v.) Criminal No.
) (18 U.S.C. §§ 2423(a) and (b))
JOSHUA D. BAKER)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

The grand jury charges:

On or about March 28, 2013, in the Western District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, the defendant, JOSHUA D. BAKER, knowingly transported, in interstate commerce, an individual who had not yet attained the age of 18, with the intent that the individual engage in sexual activity for which any person could be charged with a criminal offense, to-wit: defendant JOSHUA D. BAKER knowingly transported, in interstate commerce, a minor female known to the grand jury as A.S., with the intent that A.S. engage in sexual activity for which defendant JOSHUA D. BAKER could be charged with a criminal offense.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).

COUNT TWO

The grand jury further charges:

On or about March 28, 2013, in the Western District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, the defendant, JOSHUA D. BAKER, knowingly traveled in interstate commerce for the purpose of engaging in illicit sexual conduct, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(f), to-wit: defendant JOSHUA D. BAKER knowingly traveled in interstate commerce for the purpose of engaging in a sexual act with a person known to the grand jury as A.S., who was under 18 years of age at that time, which sexual act would be in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 109A, Section 2243(a), if it occurred in the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(b).

A True Bill,

FOREPERSON

DAVID J. HICKTON
United States Attorney
PA ID No. 34524